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COMMINGLING ORDER PC-1010
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Lease: San Juan 28-7 Well No. 228 (API No. 30-039-20990)
Description: NE/4 SW/4 of Section 8, Township 27 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.{/\«

The above-named company is hereby authorized to commingle Blanco-Pictured Cliffs (Gas -
72359) and Basin-Dakota (Prorated Gas — 71599) Pool production from the above mentioned
lease and to determine production from each pool by separately metering the production from
Basin-Dakota Gas Pool and determining the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool production by the
subtraction method.

NOTE: This installation shall be installed and operated in accordance with the applicable
provisions of Rule 303 of the Division Rules and Regulations and the Division "Manual for the
Installation and Operation of Commingling Facilities." It is the responsibility of the producer to
notify the transporter of this commingling authority.

REMARKS: The commingled production shall be stored at the tank battery facility located in
the NE/4 SW/4 of Section 8, Township 27 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba (County,
New Mexico.

FURTHER: The operator shall notify the Aztec District Office of the Division upon
implementation of the commingling process.

PROVIDING: Like approval by the U. S. Bureau of Land Management is also required.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 25" day of May, 2000.
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LORI WROT‘EEBERY
Division Director
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cc: 0il Conservation Division- Aztec /
U.S. Bureau of Land Management - Farmington




